AIMS Group, Inc. 4421 Zenith Street

_—— —_— S Metairie, LA 70001
/Consulting Engineers Ph: (504) 887-7045
Fax: (504) 887-7088

August 2, 2018

Mr. L.J. Brady

Assistant Director of Wastewater
St. Charles Parish Government
100 River Oaks Drive
Destrehan, Louisiana 70047

Re:  Sealed Bid
St. Charles Parish Project No.: S170701
HAHNVILLE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT - UV UPGRADE

Dear Mr. Brady:

We have reviewed the bids and found all required documentation to be in order. The low bidder
1s BLD Services, LLC with a total bid of $741,500.00. We recommend the bid submitted by
BLD Services, LLC be accepted.

The bid tabulation for all bidders is enclosed.

Upon acceptance and direction by the St. Charles Parish Government, AIMS Group will prepare
the required Construction Contract Documents and coordinate with BLD Services, LLC for
execution of the Construction Contract.

Please call on us if you need anything.

Sincerely,
AIMS Group, Inc.
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